

Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Meeting Minutes – 19 June 2019

Meeting Opened - 7:02pm - Chaired by Hana Papesch

Present – H Papesch, C Speirs, K Harris, R Binks, K Thomson, J Wilkins, E Kirk, S Mills, N Poole, E Fagan, H Schofield, N Behl, N Tidswell, J Hall

Apologies – A Stubbles, , N Reilly

Item	Discussion	Action
Previous Minutes Matters arising	 Minutes from 15.5.19 Fundraising:	Confirmed by N Poole
	Fundraiser Amount raised (\$)	
	Federal Election BBQ 648 Federal Election water 79.50 fountain	
	Tiny Homes BBQ 215 Tiny Homes water 61 fountain	
	Pie Drive 1385	
	 Using compostable soup mugs. Trivia Night: Ready to sell tickets. Motion to set aside money raised by Trivia Night to be spent on STEM in the future if required following E Larsen completing her training: Passed. Flip Out: 16 August – 2 sessions (1x little kids 4-6pm, 1x open 6-8pm). We get 50% of the ticket price, even from walk ins. Parents will need to sign a waiver form which can be done online. Food is available to be purchased from venue. Father's Day Stall: in an attempt to simplify process, P&C will purchase the gifts and students can buy them for \$10. There will be the option to 'opt out' this year and bring you was sift while the provenent and bring trivilled. 	
	 own gift while the new method is being trialled. Twilight Markets: 15 November. Mix of bubbles and bargains with toys and homewares. Also, local businesses and food vendors. Open to wider community. Wanting donations ASAP – to be delivered to the school in sealed and labelled cardboard boxes if possible. 	

JPS PC Minutes 1 of 3



Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

	Bunnings BBQ and Cake Stall on 4 August.
Correspondence	Minnamurra Lions Club: have donated \$500 to JPS P&C. Receipted and thanked.
Treasurer's report	Attached
Uniform shop report	• NA
Principal's report	Attached

General Business	S				
	 Storage shed working bee: need to work who owns/wants what. Need to organise a date – to be checked with S Behl-Shanks – to go through the shed to see if working bee will be required. Need space in the re to start collecting for the Twilight Markets. 				
	 Commonwealth Bank Internet Banking (Jamberoo Public School P&C Uniform Shop. BSB: 062562. Acc Num: 10081258) – Motion to allow internet banking access to all signatories, two logins to sign: Passed. 	Moved: H Papesch			
	 Payment to student state representatives: email will be sent to parents with P&C congratulations and requesting parent's bank details so money can be transferred if required. Email to be sent by the school. 	To Action: Chris Speirs			
	 Kiss and Drop Zone: J Hall raised that parents were not moving to the northern end of each zone when they dropped off their kids. Dojo reminder. 	To Action: Chris Speirs			
	 Arts Grant from V Marris: J Hall raised that this has not yet been spent. 				
	 Presentation Day: J Hall raised that she thought a letter should be written to the Bowling Club to formalise their contribution to the award for Presentation Day as they are not providing anything financial. Decided that this is not a P&C matter. 				
	 Outdoor Learning Area: J Hall and C Speirs are working together on this. Now getting floating bench, bar fridge, mural and fencing. Should be done by end of July. J Hall has signed off on OLA. 				

JPS PC Minutes 2 of 3



Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

		Next Meeting: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 - 7pm	Meeting
	Wext Meeting. Wednesday, 7 August 2013 7 pm	closed	
			8.40pm

JPS PC Minutes 3 of 3